
Kay Flynn 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 19998:00 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: TG012 - David C. Marriott 

It is OK to open t he docket to cance l. 

- - ---Original Message-- - -­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 7:48 AM 
To: Paula Isler; Brenda Hawki ns 
Subject : TG012 - David C. Marriott 

We have a copy of t h is PATS provider ' s letter requesting cance l lation. 
Should we open a docket to cancel? 

Kay 

5113 

DOC HE.'-H NUM B R-OATE 

780 DEC 27 g: 



To: Public Service Commission 
Attn: Brenda Hawkins 
Capital Circle Office Center 9C;J.D~5- TC 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0850 

Dear Brenda, 
Could you please cancel my certificate to work in the pay phone business. I have 

distroyed all my phones and have shut down the business as of December ih,1999. 
My Certificate # is 5113 and the docket # is 970182-TC. 

David Marriott 
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)10 PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY A~SMENT FEE RETURN MU ST BE FILED ON O R BEFORE 01l3lf2000 

Pay Telephone Service . ovi~,er ; R~~W~!?]Y Assessmen 

TUS : 

Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

~lOD COVERED: 

0111999 TO 
3111999 

1-, 'l" ';- ~ " , .. 'J" , I .· : ' /)1:'1 / " 
,: :-:r.'l /!". -~ ~ ' ~·_ ' l 'l.L. . 

Florida i>Jbli~ SetVi'c.e(:!G,Qrnmission 
- , 

,TG012 
David C. Marriott tv1 AIL R() C]M 
1856 Woodhaven Circle 
Sarasota ,,"\ELO .3\4232-3425 

AM 9: 1]3 

LJt:P SIT DATE 

D22 C ~ DEC 2 a1999 
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

- }'ee Return 
r----------, 

FOR psc USE ONLY 
Check#---,/~~~Y---,5==--____ 

$ 52J -0 () 0603002 
00300t 

$ P 
0603002 
004011 

$ I 

Posunark Date ;;lJ/:i)1t 
initials of Preparer ~ 

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip) 

iE 
) . ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

DEC :!. 8 1999Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $_/~0 , %D 
Gross Intrastate Revenue C U o 
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* ( \\\lQ.70 ) 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ 

(Line 2 less Line 3) 


Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) () 


Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 


Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 


TOTAL AMOUNT DUE y.,(j..,;:>L" f\, ) 


1y\G~ fi'LJAS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 ORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 


THIS FOR.lVl MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 


Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
•___ ....1-: _ __n~~. 

-' 


DAVID C. MARRIOTT 1645 

, ,"-TAMMIE P. MARRIOTT 4:

"';lL)" ~LU'.". '941 -378-9047 flu I' J Iqqo
1856 WOODHAVEN CIR. , (VU-- I J 75-8216/2631 

.~SARAS~TA' FL 34232 ' , , ' I best of my knowledge and belief the above 
I :ingly makes a fal se statement in writing with 

;econd degree ,, Pay to the ~~.JVJFr'fJ. ()rYrvr01D)/ $-$, - ,
order of --{-- --- - - - _____ --..l I L -1 tf -7~ 

(Date)~~~~r~!.1!L~'_JJ~!d.==================== rI1:::: 1\:=-Dollars 




